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Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
Sent: Tuesday, November 6, 2018 7:42 AM
To: 'Robert McNeill'; Pruett, Maria, EMNRD; 'stucker@blm.gov'
Cc: Ike Tavarez; Rebecca Haskell; Sheldon Hitchcock; Dakota Neel; DeAnn Grant
Subject: RE: Notification - Hobgoblin 7 Fed Com UBB #4H Tank Battery

Robert, 
 
Thanks for the notification. For major releases, please include Jim Griswold, OCD Environmental Bureau Chief, on 
notifications per current rule: 
 
19.15.29.10          RELEASE NOTIFICATION REPORTING REQUIREMENTS:  The responsible party must notify the division 
of releases in 19.15.29.9 NMAC as follows. 
                A.            Reporting a major release. 
                                (1)           The responsible party must notify the division’s environmental bureau chief and the appropriate 
division district office verbally or by e-mail within 24 hours of discovery of the release.  The notification must provide the information 
required on form C-141. 
 
Jim’s email is jim.griswold@state.nm.us 
 
Thanks, 
 
Mike Bratcher 
NMOCD District 2 
811 South First Street 
Artesia, NM 88210 
575-748-1283 Ext 108  
 
 

From: Robert McNeill <RMcNeill@concho.com>  
Sent: Saturday, November 3, 2018 10:41 AM 
To: Pruett, Maria, EMNRD <Maria.Pruett@state.nm.us>; 'stucker@blm.gov' <stucker@blm.gov>; Bratcher, Mike, 
EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us> 
Cc: Robert McNeill <RMcNeill@concho.com>; Ike Tavarez <itavarez@concho.com>; Rebecca Haskell 
<RHaskell@concho.com>; Sheldon Hitchcock <SLHitchcock@concho.com>; Dakota Neel <DNeel2@concho.com>; DeAnn 
Grant <agrant@concho.com> 
Subject: [EXT] Notification ‐ Hobgoblin 7 Fed Com UBB #4H Tank Battery 
 
Ms. Pruett/Ms. Tucker 

COG Operating LLC (OGRID# 229137) is reporting a release of produced water at the Hobgoblin 7 Federal Com UBB #4H 
Tank Battery: 

Release Location:  
ULSTR: H‐7‐17S‐30E 
Lat/Long: 32.849875, ‐104.003638 

Date of Release: November 3, 2018 
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Release Volume: >25 bbl.  
 
Recovery Volume: On going 
 
COG will have the release evaluated and will submit an initial C‐141. If you have any questions or concerns please do not 
hesitate to contact me. 

 
Robert McNeill, P. E.  
Senior HSE Advisor 
COG Operating LLC 
 
One Concho Center 
600 West Illinois Avenue 
Midland, TX 79701 
Office    432.221.0388 
Cell         432.638.6470 
 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:  The information in this email may be confidential and/or privileged.  If you are not the 
intended recipient or an authorized representative of the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, 
dissemination or copying of this email and its attachments, if any, or the information herein, is prohibited.  If you 
received this email in error,  please immediately notify the sender by return email and delete this email from your 
system.  Thank you. 
 
NOTICE: The information in this email may be confidential and/or privileged. If you are not the intended recipient or an 
authorized representative of the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, dissemination or copying 
of this email and its attachments, if any, or the information contained herein, is prohibited. If you have received this 
email in error, please immediately notify the sender by return email and delete this email from your system. Further, 
any contract terms proposed or purportedly accepted in this email are not binding and are subject to management’s 
final approval as memorialized in a separate written instrument, excluding electronic correspondence, executed by an 
authorized representative of COG Operating LLC or its affiliates.  


